
From: Misty Wharton
Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 2:00 PM
To: April Bailey
Subject: Re: Interview

Hi April
Attached is the answer to the questions you provided, Please let me
know if you need anything else. Have a good night!
Misty 

Misty L Wharton
Superintendent
Elementary Principal 
Nestucca Valley School District
36925 Hwy 101 S.
Cloverdale OR 97112
(503) 392-3435

>>> April Bailey <abaileyfaith@hotmail.com> 5/18/2017 9:36 AM >>>
Misty,

I totally understand. My schedule has been totally ridiculous this last
week
so I can only imagine your schedule. But, how awesome that Nestucca has
had so many State qualifying teams and individuals at the high school
level.
Anyways, it would be great if you could get the questions done by next
Friday, May 26. Next week I will have a lot to cover from the weekend,
so I hope to have your feature finished by May 29th. That will give us
some coverage in between state competitions and senior
awards/graduation. 
By the way, if you ever have anything else you would like the local
press to cover in the future, please let me know. The Pioneer hopes to
provide better representation of the outlying areas of Tillamook
County.

Thanks,
April
Sent from my iPhone

> On May 18, 2017, at 9:25 AM, Misty Wharton
<MistyW@nestucca.k12.or.us> wrote:
> 
> Hi April



> I have not forgotten about the interview questions. This is just
the time of year that things get very busy. Could you give me a
deadline, please, so I can prioritize my time? Thanks
> Misty 
> 
> Misty L Wharton
> Superintendent
> Elementary Principal 
> Nestucca Valley School District
> 36925 Hwy 101 S.
> Cloverdale OR 97112
> (503) 392-3435
> 
> 
> 
>>>> April Bailey <abaileyfaith@hotmail.com> 5/10/2017 3:32 PM >>>
> Hi, Superintendent Wharton,
> 
> I have recently become the South County correspondent for the
Tillamook County Pioneer news website. My editor, Laura Swanson, has a
requested a feature on our new superintendent. She has also requested an
update on the Nestucca Athletics complex project.
> 
> So, I was hoping for an interview in the next few weeks. Can you give
me a few options for times that work for you? I think it should only
take about 30 minutes. 
> 
> Thank you for your attention to this matter.
> 
> Sincerely,
> April Bailey 
> 
> Sent from my iPhone
> 
> 


